4/12/2010 3:49 PM

Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3:49 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: BL-10-00013 Crush

BL-10-00013 Crush

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jeff Watson
Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

iefl.watson@ceo. kittitas. wa.us

P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities”



KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

_ ) o - Office (509) 962-7506

KI,-'I’I;“:S\COLNFY “Bu]ldmg Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 062-7682
BT R T T ]

April 12, 2010

Chris Cruse

Cruse & Associates
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Crush Boundary Line Adjustment, BL-10-00013
Map Number:  20-13-12000-0008 (201634)
20-13-12000-0002 (191634)
20-13-12000-0001 (181634)
20-13-12010-0001 (956225)
20-13-12010-0005 (956229)
20-13-12010-0004 (956228)
Dear Mr. Cruse,
Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed boundary line adjustment and hereby grants
final approval to the referenced application. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note the
following items involved in completing the process:
1. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works Memo for additional information.
2. Final packet has been submitted to the Assessor’s Office on April 12, 2010 to finalize the boundary line adjustment.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact our office at 509-933-8274.

Sincerely,

< Op

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

Attachments sent via email to: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
Master File (BL-10-00013 Crush) @ \\Arda\Teams\CDS\Projects\BLAs\BL 2010\BL-10-00013 Crush

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT ° FIRE INVESTIGATION



KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM

TO: leff Watson, Community Developmgnt Services
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner || i

DATE: April 12, 2010

SUBIJECT: Crush LLC BL-10-00013

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approval with the following conditions:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL  (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX  (509) 962-7663
G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Crush BL-10-13\BLA FINAL.doc
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SHEET 1 OF 2 of'lm'
AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE Darooyo Foa SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962-8242

This map correctly represents a survey made by me or
under my direction in conformance with the requirements
of the Survey Recording Act at the request of CRUSHE LLC
& Jbh PROPERTIES!' LLC in APRIL of 2010.

¢

) / 4

JERALD V. PETTIT BY: .0 o, -

KITTITAS COUNTY ‘AUDITOR

CHRISTOPHER C. CRUSE DATE
Professional Land Surveyor License No. 36815

CRUSHE LLC/JH PROPERTIES LLC




PART OF THE EAST 1/2 OF SECTION 12, T. 20 N., R. 13 E.. W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION. THE CONTROLLING

MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS SHOWN HEREON WERE LOCATED, STAKED AND CHECKED
FROM A CLOSED FIELD TRAVERSE IN EXCESS OF 1:10,000 LINEAR CLOSURE AFTER AZIMUTH
ADJUSTMENT.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO
THIS PROPERTY.

3. KITTITAS COUNTY WILL NOT ACCEPT PRIVATE ROADS FOR MAINTENANCE AS PUBLIC STREETS
OR ROADS UNTIL SUCH STREETS OR ROADS ARE BROUGHT INTO CONFORMANCE WITH CURRENT
COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS. THIS REQUIREMENT WILL INCLUDE THE HARD SURFACE PAVING OF
ANY STREET OR ROAD SURFACED ORIGINALLY WITH GRAVEL.

4. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION SEE BOOK 35 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 243 AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON.

5. THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE NW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 WERE ORIGINALLY SURVEYED
BY SKINNER (LS 12491) IN BOOK 2 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 27. SAID SURVEY HAS A SUBSTANTIALLY
DIFFERENT SECTION SUBDIVISION DUE TO THE PLACEMENT OF THE EAST 1/4 CORNER. SKINNER’S
LATER SURVEYS HAVE CORRECTED THE LOCATION OF THE E 1/4 CORNER AND MATCH OTHER
SURVEYS OF RECORD IN SECTION 12.

6. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IF TO DELINEATE THE PARCELS ADJUSTED BY BOUNDARY
LINE ADJUSTMENT (BL—10-00013) AND ARE EXEMPT FROM KITTITAS COUNTY SUBDIVISION CODE
UNDER KCC 16.04.020(2).

7. ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN AS FOUND ARE WITHIN 0.5 FEET OF THEIR CALCULATED LOCATIONS.

SHEET 2 OF 2

-

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
ORIGINAL PARCELS — AFN 199910290075 & PTN. OF AFN 200810270049
PARCEL A

PARCEL A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL 8, 2010 IN BOOK 37 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES _Z - ___ UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 20100408 __: Z_, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON.

o

PARCEL B

PARCEL B OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL 8, 2010 IN BOOK 37 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES —<___, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 20100408 222 % , RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, TE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION

12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON.

PARCEL C

PARCEL C OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL 8, 2010 IN BOOK 37 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES Z ___, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 20100408_< #, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON.

PARCEL D

PARCEL D_OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL 8, 2010 IN BOOK 37 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES — . UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 20100408 #, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST AND SOUTHEAST
QUARTERS OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL E

PARCEL E OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL 8, 2010 IN BOOK 37 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES —— UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 20100408 <32 2-#, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON.

PARCEL F

PARCEL F_OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL 8, 2010 IN BOOK 37 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES 7 ___, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 20100408_<< 25 | RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON.

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this 8TH day of APRIL,

2010, at _¢ M., in Book 37 of Surveys at

7
page(s)_2___at the request of Cruse & Associates. / /

V.79

This map correctly represents a survey made by me or

under my direction in conformance with the requirements

of the Survey Recording Act at the request of CRUSHE LLC

& JI;L':PFSOPERTIE?‘LLC in APRIL of 2010.
i { /

217 East Fourth Street

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962-8242

> { ’
(e en CHRISTOPHER C. CRUSE
Professional Land Surveyor

JERALD V. PETTIT BY: ool ,
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR |

License No. 36815

CRUSHE LLC/JH PROPERTIES LLC




KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506
Fax (509) 962-7682

i

March 29, 2010

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

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application. The application has been deemed
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note
the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the administrative segregation and must be submitted to our

offices for review:

1. A legal description or survey displaying the new acreage and lot dimensions of each parcel must be submitted to
our office prior to final approval.

2. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s
Office.

3. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works and Kittitas County Fire Marshall Comment Memos
for information regarding additional requirements.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 933-8274.
Sincerely,

~7
Jeff Watson

Staff Planner

Attachments via E-Mail to: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
\Arda\Teams\CDS\Projects\BLAs\BL 2010\BL-10-00013 Crush\BL-10-00013 Crush Master File.pdf

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFORCEMENT ® FIRE INVESTIGATION



KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682

March 26, 2010

Jeff Watson
Public Works Department
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Re:  Crush (BL-10-00013)
Dear Mr. Watson:
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments:
e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks,
etc.

o All future development must comply with the International Fire Code, to include roads and fire flow.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s
Office. 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
Fire Marshal

Prevention e Education e Investigation e Enforcement

Version 2009.2



3/29/2010 9:44 AM

Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender [krd.keli@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 1:59 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: BL-10-00013 Crush

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff;

This one is not ours. Thank you for checking though

Keli

----- Original Message -----

From: Jeff Watson

To: 'Keli Bender'
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 10:44 AM
Subject: BL-10-00013 Crush

Hey Keli,

This one was marginal but... see page one of pdf...

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

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

EoE PR S f GRe B

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

messagde id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KI'E'!‘iTAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, Community Development Services
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner II (‘/L/\f

DATE: March 26, 2010

SUBJECT: Crush LLC BL-10-00013

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application. In
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the
following prior to final approval:

1. Arevised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property shall be

required.

The applicant needs to be aware of the following:

a.

e.

An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663

G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Crush BL-10-13\BLA PRELIM.doc



3/25/2010 10:47 AM

Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 10:45 AM
To: 'Keli Bender'

Subject: BL-10-00013 Crush

Attachments: BL-10-00013 Crush Master File.pdf
Hey Keli,

This one was marginal but... see page one of pdf...

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 ffmo
Ellensburg, WA 98926 [ e
iefl. watson@eo. kittitas. wa.us
P 509.933.8274

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
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3/25/2010 10:41 AM

Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 10:41 AM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00013 Crush

BL-10-00013 Crush

This one has a financial transaction pending; any epediancy would be
appreciated by the applicant.

Christina, Holly, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to
the attachment tab in EDEN]).

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 ]
Ellensburg, WA 98926 | L e S
jeff. watson@co kittitas wa.us
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



Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

BL-10-00013 Crush

Date Received: March 17, 2010

Review Date: March 25, 2010

Map Number: 20-13-12000-0008, 20-13-12000-0002, 20-13-12000-0001, 20-13-12010-0001,
20-13-12010-0005, 20-13-12010-0004

Parcel Number: 201634, 191634, 181634, 956225, 956229, 956228

Planner: Jeft Watson  Zoning: Rural 3

¥ Fee Collected

¥ Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)

v Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if <20 Acres)

¥ Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

v Located within Fire District Fire District 3 (Easton)

¥ Located within Irrigation District Small KRD

¥ School District Easton School District

" InUGA No

Critical Areas

7 Yes © No Withina Shoreline of the State Environment:

“Yes © No Withina FIRM Floodplain Panel #: | 5300950226B
 Yes ¢ No Within a PHS Habitat Habitat Type:
“Yes ‘ No Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type: PSSC, PFOA
" Yes ™ No Seismic Rating Category:

> Yes i No Within Coal Mine Area

“ Yes  No Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category: 25 and up
" Yes ¢+ No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:
7 Yes = No Adjacent toForest Service Road Road:

“ Yes ¢ No Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement

*Yes > No Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS




Wetland Code Interpreter Page 1 of 1

Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code: (Example:
TX for Texas)

Description for code PSSC :

P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands
dominated by trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such
wetlands that occur in tidal areas where salinity due to ocean derived salts is
below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation are also included if they
exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares ( 20
acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature;
3. have at low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part
of the basin; 4. have a salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.

Subsystem :

SS Class SCRUB-SHRUB: Includes areas dominated by woody vegetation less
than 6 m (20 feet) tall. The species include true shrubs, young trees
(saplings), and trees or shrubs that are small or stunted because of
environmental conditions.

Subclass :
Modifier(s):

C WATER REGIME Seasonally Flooded: Surface water is present for
extended periods especially early in the growing season, but is absent by the
end of the growing season in most years. The water table after flooding
ceases is variable, extending from saturated to the surface to a water table
well below the ground surface.

http://wetlandsfws.er.usgs.cov/nwi/decoder/decoder.aspx 3/25/2010



Wetland Code Interpreter Page 1 of 1

Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code: (Example:
TX for Texas)

Description for code PFOA :

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

FO Class FORESTED: Characterized by woody vegetation that is 6 m tall or
taller.

Subclass :
Modifier(s):

A WATER REGIME Temporary Flooded: Surface water is present for brief
periods during growing season, but the water table usually lies well below the
soil surface for most of the growing season. Plants that grow both in uplands
and wetlands may be characteristic of this water regime.

http://wetlandsfws.er.usgs.cov/nwi/decoder/decoder.aspx 3/25/2010
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO-KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

RITTITAS COUNTY

PERMIT NUMBER: [X. 0~ 00073

KITTITAS COUNTY
REQUEST FOR PARCEL SEGREGATION, PARCEL COMBINATION AND BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

Assessor’s Office Community Development Services Treasurer’s Office

Kittitas County Courthouse Kittitas County Permit Center Kittitas County Courthouse
205 W 5%, Suite 101 411 N Ruby, Suite 2 205 W 5%, Suite 102
Ellensburg, WA 98926 Ellensburg, WA 98926 Ellensburg, WA 98926

KITTITAS COUNTY ENCOURAGES THE USE OF PRE-APPLICATION MEETINGS. PLEASE CONTACT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TO
SET UP A PRE-APPLICATION MEETING TO DISCUSS A PROPOSED PROJECT.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN INK. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY. PURSUANT TO KCC 15A.03.030, A COMPLETE

APPLICATION IS DETERMINED WITHIN 28 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THE APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET AND FEE. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE APPLICATION PACKET:

REQUIRED FOR SUBMITTAL

O Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, well heads and septic
drainfields.
| Signatures of all property owners.
OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS
[ An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of the proposed adjusted or new parcels until

after preliminary approval has been issued.)
[l Legal descriptions of the proposed lots.

O Assessor Compas Information about the parcels.
APPLICATION FEE:
D$760Administrative Segregation ($630 CDS/$130 FM) %5 Major Boundary Line Adjustment (3200 CDS/$65 FM)
___ SEGREGATEDINTO ____LOTS, B LA BETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS
___ BLA BETWEEN PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNERSHIP
[[I$50 CompinaTiON [[1$166 MiNOR BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (3181 € WM)
___ COMBINED AT OWNERS REQUEST __ BLABETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS L) /, A ;L
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) REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE PRIOR 10 SUBMITTAL TQ THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE,

1. Contact information;

Crushe/Hutchinson C/O Cruse and Assoc P.O. Box 959
Applicant’s Name Address

Ellensburg WA, 98926

City State, Zip Code

962-8242 cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
Phone number 4 Email Address

2. Street address of property:

Address: East Sparks Road
City/State/ZIP: Easton, WA 98925
3. Zoning Classification: Rural 3 . o
Original farcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) (Survey Vol. ___,Pg_ )
20-13-12000-0001 20,14 Ac. ~3B4-Ac .7 |
20-13-12010-0001 20.11 Ac 21.54 Ac
20-13-12010-0004 20.06 Ac 10.32 Ac
20-13-12010-0005 20.04 Ac 19.44 Ac
20-13-12000-0002 40.00 Ac —26:86-Ac- 7 (o, 54
20-13-12000-0008 40.00 Ac +5+Ac 719,91 (@
2
App!iycant iss:  ____ Owner ____ Purchaser . Lesf%e ( Other
OWwner Signature Required Applicant Signature (if different from owner)

Treasurer’s Office Review

Q?// //(},/ Date: ’</‘/’ / 19 //L)

Kittitas County Treasu’)‘}"s Office

—~

By:

e i Jrlf
/ - Community Development Services Review

() This segregation meets the requirements for observance of intervening ownership,

) This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04 Sec.

() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020 (5)
Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes__ No

&4 This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Card #: Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District: P02 1 %
Review Date: “Z! 5 / 2010 By: \l 0LL J;\J’A’"&( AN

**Survey Approved: ﬁfﬁm BM\Q‘@&\LMJ‘ t—‘w

Notice: Kiftitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for parcels receiving
approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment or Segregation.
Edited 6/5/09 dv



REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS
FORN MUST N 1Y COMMEN DA (EOPMENT SERVICES AXD TIE VREASTAER 'S OFFICT PRIOR T0 SURMETTAL 10 THE ARSTSSOR‘SOITICT,

1. Contact Information;

Crushe/Hultchinson C/O Cruse and Assoc P.0. Box 959

Applicant’s Name Adidress —._
Ellensburg WA, 98926 e
City State, Zip Code

e628242 cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
[hune number Fail Address

2. Strect adidress of propeety:

Address: East Sparks Road e
City: State/Z10: Easlon, WA 98925 S

3. Zaning Classificathun: Ruald
Urlginal P'arcel Nuisber(s) & Acreape N Acreage
(t pavcel number per line) (Survey Val. ___ . )
20-13-12000-0001 2014 Ac. 3.54 Ac
20-13-12010-0001_20.11 Ac 2154Ac .
20-13-12010-0004 20.06 Ac 10.32 Ac ~
20-13-12010-0005 20.04 Ac 19.44 Ac o
20-13-12000-0002_40.00 Ac 26.00 Ac
20-13-12000-0008 40.00 Ac 79.51 Ac

A Anpllegnt fs: | Owner Purchaser Lesscee ; / Qther
W ?\B‘—JM 5/ I
(Mh (Aawre

Owner Signature Required Applicant Signature (If different from owner)

Treasurer's Olfice Review

Tax Status: By: [¥afe:
Kittitas County Treasurer's Office

Communlty Bevelopment Serviees Review

{) This segregation meets the requitements for observance of intervening ownership.
() This scgregation does incet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations {(Ch. 16.04 Sec, )
() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020(5)

Deed Recording Val. Page Date ___"*Survey Required: Yes ___ No
() This BLA meets the requirements of Kitutas County Code (Ch. 16.0R.055).
Cad Pareel CreationDate: o
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:; e
Review Date: e T By: _ e
**Sunvey Approned: By:

Notlee: Kittitas County dors not gunrantee a buildable site, legal access, avaitable water or scptic areas, for parcels recelving
appruval fer a Boundary Line Ad] ar Segreaati

Edited 6509 v
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BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT EXHIBIT

TAX PCL.
20-13-12000-0001
3.54 ACRES

60° EASEMENT /

AFN 200901150032

TAX PCL.
20~13-12000~-0002

TAX PCL.
. 20-13-12010-0001
\ 2154 ACRES

60" EASEMENT
AFN 200901150032

26.00 ACRES
(15.17 ACRES NORTH PARCEL) "\ \\
S\ ]
AN
AN

TAX PCL.
20-13-12000-0008
79.51 ACRES

N\ TAX PCL

20~-13-12010—0004
N\10.32 ACRES

TAX PCL.
20-13-12010-0005
19.44 ACRES

TAX PCL. \\ \
20-13-12000-0002
26.00 ACRES \ '\ \|
10.83 ACRES SOUTH PARCEL)




RECEIVING No.

RECORD OF SURVEY 9115/2008 03:22:55 PH V: 35 P: 243 200901150032
" o N - B coctiogm,
THE NORTH % OF THE NE ¥ AND THE SE ¥; OF THE NE ¥, OF SECTION 12, #HWW!frl?iitmmﬂulmmmmw
A RTINS
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, W.M. |
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
s NBYIE32W 2661 45" ~[j)see GRAPHIC SCALE
665.36" i 66536 7 665.36" RETAL a0 o 10 0
W N S . ( IN FEET )
1 tneh = 800 1t
| zmss u:x 9 NOTES:
3 | 55 i I, T PURPOSE G WS SUREY IS 0 0BT T EX1Eon SONOARY
| unes FOR TAX PARCEL No. 20-13-12000-0001 (181634) AND SEGREGATE
60 access 5 | T RARCEL 10 6 SEPARATE PARGELS
ST S | z 2, THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE F8 GPS AND A NIKON
SPARKS ROAD == S P &2 OiN-520 TOTAL STATION. HE CONTROLLING MONUMENTS. MND PROPERTY
B PARCEL 1\ ™ \ PARCEL 2 PARCEL 3 PARCEL 4 q |g§ COnieTS. SHoW HEREON MERE LOGAIEG STACED A0 CIEGIED PO A
Bl 20.14 Ac. 20,11 Ac, 20,09 Ac. A g S RAVERSE IN 000 LINEAR CLOSU
= N\ . c. 20.06 Ac S | 4 Sonom RosuSENT
z = »
Y 3 2 2 3. THS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL FASEMENTS OF RECORD OR
3 3 \\ & kS 5 2 | OTHERWSE.
< B 3 i 5
g § )\ N\ g & L 4. FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:
N \\ + BOOK 2 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 24 AFN 5959)19
\ 3 FOUND %" REBAR © BOOK 4 OF SURVEYS, PA(
5 & CAP, LS 12491, + BOOK C OF SHCRT FLATS, PAces 352 a T w0z
! 53810, 0.36
N row ciuc ALL RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHNGTON.
. TR, e =, " 5. THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WASHINGTON STATE PLANE COORDINATE
FOUND 1/2° REBAR S48, o 56445 = e 2 564,48 srstu Gsoum Z0NE), NAD, 83 (07). ALL DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE
o Ls t1o1s N7ll§ a8 ¢ oy EZ A = NBOZTISW 13285 ALE BASED ON A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR (CSF) OF 0982874848,
70" oy 5[/5E A \ ROLTPLY CAF Y GROUND DISTANCE T0 CBTAIN GRID. DISTANCES.
o A 7
0 $36'3CE, 015" N \
FROM CALC {11l EG P
PoSIT N\ %
BONNEVILLE POWER ADMIN. A \ x THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE Sf EASY 1/4 OF YHE
3 150" EASEMENT APN: 285233 2 i NORTIEAST 1/4 OF SECTON 12 TomiSi 20 NG, RANGE 15 EAST,
g BN N Z KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHNGTON.
2 RN H
&l 2
5 TN N o LEGEND
B \ N\ K e
g PARCEL § PARCEL 6 b
b 20.06 Ac. 20.04 Ac. = SECTION CORNER, AS NOTED
5 N N\
B BO=t QUARTER CORNER, AS NOTED
)
3 CENTER OF SECTION
% (o] SIXTEENTH CORNER, AS NOTED
SM‘SKJJ_Z"W
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Filed for recmd lms eh day of ..:’W.‘ zo..f’f’.c M in me ch:Y:dzagnyc ﬂ’iﬁ\»ﬁ!"ﬁ.’“cin":im“uﬁ?%??ﬁi i ‘fomugﬂzgm;g"mnx‘% S‘.fiﬁ;?“ wta.
book.. & Ec...of ALY EMS ot pags.s.J...at the request of requirements of the Survey Recording Act at the 108 EAST 2ND STREET Y WASHNGTON/
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LEGAL DESCRI1IPTION
The Southwest % of ths Nertheset % mnd the Newkherast i of tha Seutheast % SVRVEYOHR 8 CEKTIFIiCATE
of Sectien 12, Township 20 N, Range 13 E, W.M., in tha Ceumty of Kittitas,
State of Washington described as followa:
Begfrming at the Soutlwest cormer of ths Nerthsast % of Section This m-p correctly repre=ents . <urvey n.le by me or under
12 T fiip: 20 WMy # 13 By Wellys I the Camey 6f KLCELESH, my direction in conformmuce with tle requirements of the
State of Washington: thames Morth 0°14'54.0' West a distance of
1306.51 feet along the center qusrter lina through to the North Survey Recorcing Act -t tre reouest 8¢ 1y-Col Veneer in
1/16 cormer; thence Merth 88°55°59.5" Eaeg a distamse of 1329.20 June of 19275,
feet along the North 1/16 line o tha Northessst 1/16 cormexj thence o . /
s
South 0°10'37.7" East » distauce of 1307.59 feet along ths Kast (signe¢ snd sealel) ./f%”’d—(.(’}’z’i/é'f’."y\—?{\ﬂ
1/16 line to the East 1/16 cerner; themce continuing along tha fresericx C, Skimmer, F.E. i
Al " o Surveyor ¥..49'
East 1/16 line South 0°07'27.6" East a distance of 1330.06 feet | Sy T o ASSOCTATES
to the sputheast 1/16 cormer; thenca South B89°16759.3"” West &
distance of 1324,59 feet slong tha South 1/16 line to the South
1/16 corner; themce North 0°l4'54.0" West a distance of 1322.97 HOWA?gNleL&ggfzsgg"gfssoc.
feet along the center % line through to the cester % cornar, P.O. Box 762 . Federal Bidg. - Ellensburg, Wash.
said point being the Point of Begimming, containing 80.23 acres, T P P
more oz less. AUDITOR 5;]:1{1’1;*1(,‘.%1 7‘175 [ 11275 1 of 1
Filed for record this /& 7%; day of .Ltps K
atA2%.# M. in book .¥.... of Lg -Col \/enc,er
at the request of {OWARD R. ANDERSOM SCC+/OH 12 e Boundary
(Signed) .. 4P ‘4— P
County Auditor nes

l/z‘f



KITTITAS COUNTY PERMIT CENTER
411 N. RUBY STREET, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926 RECEIPT NO.: 00007232

5

ITTITAS COUNTY

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
(509) 962-7506 (509) 962-7698 (509) 962-7523

Account name: 020239 Date: 3/17/2010

Applicant: CRUSH LLC

Type: check # 7885

Permit Number Fee Description Amount

BL-10-00013 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT MAJOR 200.00

BL-10-00013 BLA MAJOR FM FEE 65.00

Total: 265.00



